From: Kate Thomson [mailto:Kate.Thomson@Ablawyers.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 2:15 PM

To: 'Natalie Dabarera'; Chambers - Ross J; Minchinton, Joanna; 'Stephen Bull'

Cc: AMOD

Subject: RE: AM2017/57 and AM2017/59 - Hospitality and Restaurant Awards - substantive issues

Dear Associate

ABI and the NSWBC do not intend to cross-examine the AHA witnesses.
Thank you.

Yours sincerely

Kate Thomson
Senior Associate
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

Suite 402, Level 4

Watt Street Commercial Centre

45 Watt Street, Newcastle NSW 2300
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From: Natalie Dabarera [mailto:Natalie.Dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au]

Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 11:48 AM

To: Chambers - Ross J; Joanna Minchinton; Kate Thomson; Stephen Bull

Cc: AMOD

Subject: RE: AM2017/57 and AM2017/59 - Hospitality and Restaurant Awards - substantive issues

Dear Associate,

United Voice does wish to cross examine the 2 AHA witnesses. We estimate that cross examination
should take around 40 minutes for each witness.

Warm regards

Natalie Dabarera
National Industrial Officer
United Voice
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From: Chambers - Ross ] [mailto:Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 11:10 AM

To: Joanna Minchinton; Natalie Dabarera; Kate Thomson; Stephen Bull

Cc: AMOD

Subject: FW: AM2017/57 and AM2017/59 - Hospitality and Restaurant Awards - substantive issues

Dear Ms Minchinton,

At the Mention held on Friday 9 November, the AHA foreshadowed that video links will be required
for its witnesses to appear at the hearing on Tuesday 27" November (Hospitality Award). | write to
request that you kindly provide the locations and names of those witnesses as soon as possible so
video links can be arranged. Please also advise if there is a preferred order of witnesses. The hearing
will commence at 9.30am, with the witness evidence to be dealt with in the morning.

Dear Mr Bull, Ms Dabarera and Ms Thomson,

Should United Voice and/or ABI & NSWBC wish to cross-examine the AHA witnesses, the
Commission seeks an estimate from each party as to how long each AHA witness will be required.

Regards,

Casey Sutton
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4648

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to
country and pay our respects to their Elders, past, present and emerging.
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